" * EXXON NUCLEAR COMPANY, Inc.

2101 Horn Rapeds Road
P. 0. Box 130, Richland, Washington 98352
Phone: (509) 375-8100 Telex: 15-2878

September 22, 1982

SEP27 1982

Uldis Potapovs, Chief e Ay vk s e
Vendor Inspection Branch l

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 78012

Docket No. 99900081/81-01
Dear Mr. Potapovs:

The following information is ENC's ammended response for Item C of the
referenced docket.

ENC has revised the applicable Quality Control Standards (XN-NF-Q35018) to
permit a more restrictive alternative CSR determination by ENC Quality Control
for release of cladding on a shipment basis.

ENC has undertaken a task to provide appropriate clarifications in the design
document germane to the vendor's CSR test data requirements. This action is
scheduled for completion by March 15, 1983.

Should you have any additional guestions on these matters, please call me at
(509) 375-8257.

Yours very truly,

CRCC e
C.J. Volmer
Manager, Quality Assurance
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cc:

W.M McNeill
JA Perry

GJ Busselman
File B-2
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